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Abstract  
Based on the plans designed by architect László Székely, in 1904, a slaughter house in Timişoara 

began to take shape. The ensemble consisted of eleven buildings set on the undeveloped part of the city 
between the two districts, Elisabetin and Fabric. The architect studied the German examples of the time 
and succeeded in designing a modern and well-equipped slaughter house in line with the national 
regulations established by the Animal Health Service. Due to the fact that the slaughter house designed by 
László Székely in Timişoara was admired and desired in other municipalities, it was no coincidence that 
Timişoara’s architect was hired to design other buildings with the same functions in Zrejanin, Pancevo and 
Zombor, in today’s Serbia, Kiskunhalas, in today’s Hungary and in Arad. The decline of the slaughter 
house came in the 70’s (the 20th century), once the new enterprise COMTIM started, at industrial scale, 
the slaughter and processed the meat into traditional products. In the 90’s the slaughter house was 
completely abandoned and let to ruin. 

The project started in 2005 during the “Restoration of architectural surfaces” Workshop held in 
Timişoara and organized by Unesco Venice Office – ROSTE. The research covered the mapping of present 
decay, materials – both original and of repairs for all the existing buildings, also the recognition of the 
decay causes, apart from vandalism. All the data were charted and described in drawings scale 1/100 and 
related to detailed photos. The conclusions of the research were kept in a complex report and a list of 
conservation-related recommendations was drawn.  
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Brief history of the site 
 
At the beginning of the 19th century, Timişoara covered the remains of a big military defensive 

structure. The medieval fortress and the remains of Vauban citadel were very clearly separated by their 
districts (Mehala, Iosefin, Maiere, Fabric) with a protected belt of 949 meters, free of buildings. The 
districts of Timişoara were dedicated either for dwellings or industry or both.  

The second half of the 19th century brought radical changes in the urban development process. 
In 1868, the depth of the protected belt decreased up to 569 meters. This measure allowed the districts to 
expand towards the citadel. The destruction of the fortress built in 1892 would have a strong influence on 
the future urban development. The urban approach followed the Viennese model of concentric roads, 
called “rings”, all around the old citadel. Timişoara underwent an extensive systematisation process 
resulting in the demolition of the citadel’s walls and towers.  

The urban plan of 1893 covered a big animal market between the two districts, Elisabetin and 
Fabric.  

                                                
 Assoc. Prof. Ph.D. Arch. Ileana Kisilewicz: Spiru Haret University, Faculty of Architecture, Bucharest. 
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Abstract 
A number of conservation works, some occasional repairs made in time were poorly described in 

the document kept in the archives of the Institute of Historical Monuments in Bucharest. The complete file 

of works compiled when some old buildings were replaced by the new residence of the orthodox nuns – 
between 1960 and 1966 - includes descriptions of the works achieved on the church, the defensive walls, 

the entrance tower, the corner towers, the ancient ruler house, turned into a museum today. In frame of 
the project supported by World Monuments Fund, between 2002-2004, the main researches and the final 
project for the conservation of lantern tower was developed with an interdisciplinary and international 

group of professionals§. 
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The Descent of Holy Spirit Church of Dragomirna Monastery was erected by the metropolitan 
Atanasie Crimca helped by the Stroici Family, between 1608–1609. The 400 years old carved stone 

decoration of the lantern tower is of unique quality in his execution and historic relevance. During former 
interventions stone surfaces had been cleaned, limewash renderings removed and mortar joints repaired. 
The last restoration of the tower had been achieved from 1960-1966 with an important transformation of 

the roof. Since then, the carved stone decoration on the façade continued to submit the impact of natural 
weathering. The works designed by the architect Ioana Grigorescu in the 60’s as project manager were: 

the consolidation, of both church and lantern tower, using a belt reinforced concrete, the redesigning of 
the roofs shape in order to put in light the “stellar” double base of the lantern tower, the removal of 
ancient renderings using water and soap with washing soda, re-pointing the joints between stones using 

mortar with white cement, stone powder and colorants, removal of grey cement mortars between stones  

                                           
*The results of the project of conservation for the Dragomirna’s Lantern Tower were presented in 2012 at the 

European Symposium on Religious Art Restoration and Conservation (ESRARC 2013) and published in European 

Journal of Science and Technology, June 2013, vol. 9, no. 3, p. 139-148. 
† Assoc. Prof. PhD. Arch. Ileana Kisilewicz: “Spiru Haret” University, Faculty of Architecture, Bucharest, Romania. 
‡ Prof. PhD. Andreas Queisser: Geologist, EPFL, Lausanne, Swiss 
§ Arch. Ileana Kisilewicz, Romania, Prof. Oliviu Boldura: Academy of Fine Arts, Bucharest, Romania, Grazia Fumo: Art 

Historian, Soprintendenza per i Beni Architettonici, Venice, Italy, Dino Chinellato: Photographer, Soprintendenza per i 

Beni Architettonici, Venice, Italy, Dan Kisilewicz: PhD. Architect, Inspector Historical Monuments, Romanian Ministry 

of Culture, Andreas Queisser, Swiss. 
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